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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83ra

Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer

utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective

September 1, 2014.



Leila Guerrero

From: ^ Vi ria Richards Harkins, Ph.D., P.E., D.WRE. <vharkins@harkinsengineering.com>
Sent: 'QS EP 22 i ar, January 31, 2014 3:05 PM
To: L ii•a-Guerrero
Subject: P1;5' ^ ,

RE: BC Humble Enterprises, L.L.P. Application No.s 37719-S & 37720-S

Good afternoon. I can answer some and will get the answers to the remaining ASAP

1. Operate in the City of Houston ETJ, no city
2. The system was purchased as part of the apartment sale. There has not been a separate document referencing

the asset costs of the systems. Only the $200,000 was noted for the utilities' assets.
3. There were no deposits.
4. Will check on NOV response and get back to ASAP.

Thank you. Victoria

Victoria Richards Harkins, Ph.D., P.E., D.WRE.
President
Harkins Engineering, Inc.
3300 Lost Oasis Hollow
Austin, Texas 78739
(512) 784-8511
F (512) 280-1462

From: Leila Guerrero [mailto:Leila. GuerreroCcbtceq.texas.aov]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 2:36 PM
To: vharkins(cbharkinsengineering.com
Subject: BC Humble Enterprises, L.L.P. Application No.s 37719-S & 37720-S

Hi Victoria,

How are you? I am working on the above subject STM applications and I need additional information on the following:

1) In what city or municipality is the utility operating? ( Q # 19 of the application);
2) Accumulated depreciation was left blank (Q # 13.A of the application). Are the facilities/system to be

transferred brand new that's why accumulated depreciation is zero (0)71-
3) Did the seller utility collect deposits from customers? If there are customer deposits, will it be transferred to

the buyer utility?; and
4) On May 15, 2013, the TCEQ Region 12 office sent a notice of violation letter to Mr. Charles Goldsmith, with a

response due on August 22, 2013. Please provide me copy of the response/written description of corrective
action taken.

Your immediate response will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

^



leifa rVuerrero

Auditor, Utilities Financial Review
Utilities & Districts Section, Water Supply Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
PO Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711
E-mail: Leila.Guerrero(&tce .texas.gov
Tel No. (5i2) 289-2286 Fax No.(5i2) 239-0030



Leila Guerrero

From: Leila Guerrero
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 12:32 PM
To: Lisa Fuentes
Subject: BC Humble Enterprises, L.L.P.; Application No. 37719-S 37320-S

Hi Lisa,

On November 26, 2013, I gave my FMT request to Debi for the above subject STM application. I am currently reviewing
the application and noticed that I do not have the FMT yet. I am just wondering if Debi has turned over to you
something on this case?

Thanks,
Leila
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